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Meitl, P.J.

From: Jonathan Turley [jturley@law.gwu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2008 11:23 PM
To: Kromberg, Gordon (USAVAE); Rosenberg, Chuck (USAVAE)
Cc: Olson, William; Meitl, P.J.; Ward, Steven (USAVAE); Aaron, David (SMO)
Subject: RE: Al-Arian Offer and Affidavit

Attachments: AFFIDAVIT AL-ARIAN.PDF

AFFIDAVIT 
-ARIAN.PDF (635 KB

Gordon;

Attached is an affidavit from Dr. Al-Arian addressing the additional questions that you have raised.  He has made 
this additional statement without any promised benefit from the government and has offered to take a polygraph to 
establish that he has given a truthful account.

Our client has now submitted two detailed affidavits voluntarily to show that he is not withholding any information 
relevant to the IIIT investigation. Indeed, this 
affidavit addresses matters completely outside and unrelated to IIIT.   Dr. Al-
Arian has already explained all of the documents that you previously cited as the reason for his being called before 
the grand jury.  Despite your prior statement to the Court that Dr. Al-Arian is a minor witness, he has continued to 
cooperate despite your continued addition of new questions.  This includes your recent addition of questions 
regarding Damra.  Despite the representations in last email, you will find an express assurance in your April 4th 
email to me that you would not ask questions about Damra.  

My client is prepared meet with investigators to clarify information contained within the scope of the first affidavit.  
He is also willing to answer any written questions for clarification on this affidavit. However, he will not answer 
questions about PIJ, which was addressed in his Florida trial.  Not only was Dr. 
Al-Arian assured that all such issues would be closed with his plea, PIJ is entirely unrelated to the IIIT matter.  

I believe that we are now at a final position when we need to decide whether to end this matter on this basis of 
voluntary cooperation.  I believe that the court would be astonished with the suggestion that the Justice Department 
would prosecute an individual that the government previously described as a minor witness after he (1) addressed all 
of the documents raised in the IIIT investigation, (2) fully explained his knowledge of the organization, and (3) 
addressed questions outside of IIIT.  He submitted this information without a promised benefit and offered to take 
a polygraph examination without any 
prompting or request of the government.   

I have been informed that the nation of Egypt has issued a new traveling document for Dr. Al-Arian to go directly 
to Egypt after his release.  The ICE representative has informed Dr. Al-Arian that such a document removes any 
remaining barrier for deportation.  He was told that deportation could now occur within a couple weeks.  The only 
barrier remaining is the Justice Department and its failure to deport him as agreed in the Florida plea agreement.

I am eager to inform Dr. Al-Arian and his family whether they can finalize the plans for his arrival in Egypt.  I 
would, therefore, appreciate it if you would inform me as soon as the government has decided how it intends to 
proceed.

Jonathan Turley
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J.B. & Maurice C. Shapiro Professor of Public Interest Law George Washington University Law School 2000 H St., 
N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20052

office: (202) 994-0537; (202) 994-7001
fax: (202) 994-9817
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